

Dedicated to protecting and improving the health and environment of the people of Colorado

COLORADO SAFE DRINKING WATER PROGRAM CALENDAR YEAR 2020 ANNUAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

This report provides an overview for Colorado for the previous year.

Current information for water systems is available at

https://cdphe.colorado.gov/dwinfo.

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Definitions	3
National Primary Drinking Water Regulations	5
Violations	6
Overview	7
Summary of All Violations	7
Inorganic Chemical Violations	
(not including Nitrogen Compounds and Radionuclides)	9
Nitrogen Compound Violations	ç
Radionuclide Violations	ç
Synthetic Organic Chemical Violations	11
Volatile Organic Chemical Violations	12
Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) Rule Violations	12
Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention Rule Violations	13
Disinfection Violations	13
Disinfection Byproducts Rule Violations	14
Chlorite and Bromate Rule Violations	14
Total Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids Rule Violations	14
Groundwater Rule Violations	15
Lead and Copper Rule Violations	15
Notification, Record Keeping, and Monitoring Plan Violations	16
Operator Certification Rule Violations	16
Plans and Specification Violations	16
Public Notice Rule Violations	17
Revised Total Coliform Rule (Microbial) Violations	17
Sanitary Survey Rule Violations	18
Storage Tank Rule Violations	18
Surface Water Treatment Rule Violations	19
Water Hauler Rule Violations	20
Exemptions, Variances, and Waivers	21
Report Availability and Contact Information	21
Appendix A: PWSs with Health-Based Violations	2.7



Introduction

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) established the Public Water System Supervision (PWSS) Program under the authority of the 1974 Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA). Under the SDWA and the 1986 Amendments, EPA sets national limits on contaminant levels in drinking water to ensure that the water is safe for human consumption. These limits are known as Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs). For some regulations, EPA establishes treatment techniques (TTs) in lieu of MCLs. Standards were also set on how often public water systems (PWSs) monitor their water for contaminants and report the sample results. Generally, the larger the population served by a water system, the more frequent the monitoring and reporting (M&R) requirements. In addition, EPA requires select PWSs to monitor for unregulated contaminants to provide data for future regulatory development. The 1996 Amendments to the SDWA require public notification to include a clear and understandable explanation of the nature of each violation, its potential adverse health effects, steps that the PWS is undertaking to correct the violation, and the possibility of alternative water supplies during the violation. The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment's (CDPHE) Safe Drinking Water Program (SDWP) implements the SDWA, with amendments, pursuant to Regulation 11 (Colorado Primary Drinking Water Regulations) for the State of Colorado.

The Annual Compliance Report (ACR) is intended to provide a total annual representation of the number of violations. Violations fall into one of two categories:

- 1. Health-Based
- 2. Non-Health-Based

This report was prepared to meet the EPA's reporting requirements and is updated on a yearly basis. For current information please visit https://cdphe.colorado.gov/dwinfo.



Definitions

- <u>Public Water System (PWS):</u> Provides water via piping or other constructed conveyances for human consumption to at least 15 service connections or serves an average of at least 25 people for at least 60 days each year. There are three types of PWSs:
 - Community (e.g., cities or towns)
 - Non-Transient, Non-Community (e.g., schools or factories)
 - o Transient, Non-Community systems (e.g., restaurants, rest stops, or parks)
- Health-Based: Potential short-term or long-term health risks.
 - Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest level of a contaminant allowed in drinking water. Note: Under the Lead and Copper Rule, MCLs were not established. For this rule, "action levels" rather than MCLs define the levels at which a public water system must take action to reduce the concentration of lead and/or copper.
 - Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL): The highest level of a disinfectant (added for the treatment of water) allowed in drinking water. MRDLs are enforceable in the same manner as MCLs.
 - Treatment Techniques (TT): Unacceptable levels, in lieu of a MCL, for selected water characteristics or a failure to correct an identified issue. Turbidity, for example, measures the cloudiness of water.
- Non-Health-Based: No health risks or health risks are unknown.
 - Monitoring and Reporting (M&R): To monitor, test, and report for water characteristics (e.g., contaminants) present in drinking water. All minor and major violations are included.
 - Public Notice (PN): A requirement for the PWS to notify their customers of any and all violations. PN requirements take into account the seriousness of the violation (or situation) and any potential adverse health effects that may be involved.
- <u>Variance</u>: A departure from a primary drinking water regulation if the characteristics of the raw water sources available to the PWS do not allow the system to meet the MCL.
- Exemption: Temporarily relieves a PWS of its obligation to comply with an MCL, TT, or both, due to compelling factors (which may include economic factors).



National Primary Drinking Water Regulations

The Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) is the federal law that regulates the quality of drinking water. The SDWA sets standards for drinking water quality and stipulates the monitoring requirements for PWSs. The following regulations have been promulgated under the CPDWR:

- <u>Chemical Phase Rule</u>: Provide public health protection through the reduction of chronic risk (e.g., cancer, organ damage, etc.) from the exposure of:
 - Inorganic Chemicals (IOCs)
 - Nitrate and Nitrite (NOX)
 - Synthetic Organic Chemicals (SOCs)
 - Volatile Organic Chemicals (VOCs)
 - Radionuclides (RADs)
- Consumer Confidence Rule (CCR): An annual drinking water quality report distributed by PWSs to their customers by July 1st. The report contains information regarding sources used (i.e., rivers, lakes, reservoirs, etc.), detected contaminants, violations, and educational information.
- <u>Cross-Connection Control Rule (CCX)</u>: Require PWSs to inspect their system for cross-connections and backflow prevention devices.
- Microbial, Disinfection, and Disinfection Byproducts (MICRO, DIS, and DBPs): In general, drinking water must be disinfected to inactivate microbial pathogens (e.g., E. coli, salmonella, etc.). To protect against potential microbial contamination, PWSs add disinfectants such as chlorine. However, disinfectants can react with naturally occurring material in the source water and form byproducts, which may pose adverse health risks. PWSs must carefully maintain a balance between addressing potential microbial contamination and byproduct formation. The following rules address this issue:
 - o <u>Groundwater Rule (GWR)</u>: The purpose of the GWR is to provide increased protection against microbial pathogens in PWSs that utilize groundwater sources.
 - <u>Disinfection (DIS)</u>: The purpose of these rules is to provide protection against microbial contamination.
 - <u>Disinfection Byproduct Rules (DBPs)</u>: The purpose of these rules is to reduce exposure to disinfection byproducts for customers of PWSs that add a disinfectant to the drinking water during any part of the treatment process.
 - Surface Water Treatment Rules (SWTRs): The purpose of the SWTRs is to prevent waterborne diseases caused by viruses, Giardia, and Cryptosporidium. The rules require surface water systems to filter and disinfect their water to reduce the occurrence of microbial contamination.
 - Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR): The purpose of this rule is to increase public health protection through the reduction of contamination in the drinking water distribution system.
- <u>Lead and Copper Rule (LCR)</u>: Protect public health by minimizing the public's exposure to lead and copper.



- <u>Notification</u>, <u>Record Keeping</u>, <u>and Monitoring Plan (Notification)</u>: Require PWSs to notify the state of any drinking water violations or situations that may pose an adverse health risk, retain records, and have a monitoring plan.
- Operator Certification Rule (Op Cert): Require PWSs to have a certified operator.
- <u>Plans and Specifications (P&S)</u>: Require PWSs to get approval from the state before making physical modifications to the water system.
- <u>Public Notice Rule (PN)</u>: Require PWSs to notify their customers of any drinking water violations or situations that may pose an adverse health risk.
- <u>Sanitary Survey (SS)</u>: Require PWSs to correct deficiencies found during an inspection.
- <u>Storage Tanks (Tanks)</u>: Require PWSs to perform inspections on finished water storage tanks and fix any issues identified.
- <u>Water Hauler Rule (Hauler)</u>: Require PWSs that haul water to meet special requirements.



Violations

Overview

The number of PWSs in the state changes on a day by day basis. This is due to seasonal operations, new PWSs opening, existing PWSs closing, and changes to the population being served. Table 1 displays a typical number of systems, on any one day, by population and system type.

Table 1. Number of PWSs by System Type and Popul
--

	Water System Type					
Population	Community	Transient, Non- Community	Non-Transient, Non-Community	Total		
25-500	535	886	143	1564		
501-3,300	206	82	26	314		
3,301-10,000	83	5	4	92		
10,001-100,000	76	0	0	76		
>100,000	11	0	0	11		
Total	911	973	173	2057		

Violations are based on data compiled in May 2021 from Colorado's production SDWIS/State database. If a violation: (1) was unresolved as of January 1, 2020, or (2) occurred in calendar year 2020, it was included. M&R violations for PWSs sampling less frequently than annually will be reported in the third, sixth, or ninth year of a compliance cycle. Calendar year 2020 was the first year in a compliance cycle. Table 2 summarizes the number of violations and the number of systems by each drinking water rule and violation type. The subsequent sections provide further details for each of the drinking water rules.

Appendix A identifies the public water systems that were in violation of maximum contaminant levels and/or treatment technique requirements. The final column indicates if the violation was resolved.



Summary of All Violations

Table 2. Summary by Rule and Violation Type

	Health-Ba	sed Violations	Non-Health-	Based Violations
Group	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations
Chlorite and Bromate (DBP - Other) Totals:	4	1	2	2
Consumer Confidence (CCR) Totals:	-	-	70	56
Cross Connection Control (CCX) Totals:	103	64	229	164
Disinfection (DIS) Totals:	100	56	587	299
Ground Water (GW) Totals:	-	-	29	25
Inorganics (IOCs) Totals:	55	7	123	12
Lead and Copper (LCR) Totals:	16	15	297	168
Nitrogen (NOX) Totals:	64	12	93	70
Notification, Record Keeping, and Monitoring Plan (Notification) Totals:	-	-	89	69
Operator Certification (Op Cert) Totals:	58	54	-	-
Plans and Specifications (P&S) Totals:	-	-	58	58
Precursors (Precursors) Totals:	1	1	9	4
Public Notice (PN) Totals:	-	-	717	301
Radionuclides (RADs) Totals:	874	35	55	21
Revised Total Coliform (RTCR) Totals:	15	13	241	178
Sanitary Survey (SS) Totals:	88	49	-	-
Storage Tanks (Tanks) Totals:	36	34	31	31
Surface Water (SW) Totals:	46	31	131	74
Synthetic Organics (SOCs) Totals:	-	-	157	12
TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5) Totals:	116	24	124	62
Volatile Organics (VOCs) Totals:	-	-	427	23
Water Hauler (Hauler) Totals:	-	-	1	1
Total:	1576	312	3470	769



Inorganic Chemical Violations

(not including Nitrogen Compounds and Radionuclides)

• Community and Non-Transient, Non-Community PWSs are required to comply.

Table 3. Summary of Inorganic Chemicals

Inorganics (IOCs)						
Contaminant	Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-B	ased Violations		
Name	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations		
ANTIMONY, TOTAL	-	-	10	9		
ARSENIC	50	6	10	9		
BARIUM	-	-	10	9		
BERYLLIUM, TOTAL	-	-	10	9		
CADMIUM	-	-	10	9		
CHROMIUM	-	-	10	9		
FLUORIDE	-	-	13	11		
MERCURY	-	-	10	9		
NICKEL	-	-	10	9		
SELENIUM	5	1	10	9		
SODIUM	-	-	10	9		
THALLIUM, TOTAL	-	-	10	9		
Inorganics (IOCs) Totals:	55	7	123	12		

Nitrogen Compound Violations

• All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 4. Summary of Nitrogen Compounds

Nitrogen (NOX)						
Contaminant	Health-Base	d Violations	Non-Health-Ba	sed Violations		
Name	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with		
NITRATE	64	12	87	69		
NITRITE	-	-	6	5		
Nitrogen (NOX) Totals:	64	12	93	70		



Radionuclide Violations

• Community PWSs are required to comply.

Table 5. Summary of Radionuclides

Radionuclides (RADs)						
Contaminant Health-Based Violations Non-Health-Based Violations						
Name	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations		
COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	581	28	24	17		
COMBINED URANIUM	57	4	16	11		
GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	236	13	15	10		
Radionuclides (RADs) Totals:	874	35	55	21		



Synthetic Organic Chemical Violations

• Community and Non-Transient, Non-Community PWSs are required to comply.

Table 6. Summary of Synthetic Organic Chemicals

Contaminant	Health-Bas	ed Violations	Non-Health-Based Violations		
Name	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	
1,2-DIBROMO-3-CHLOROPROPANE	-	-	5	4	
2,4,5-TP	-	-	5	4	
2,4-D	-	-	5	4	
ALDICARB	-	-	1	1	
ALDICARB SULFONE	-	-	1	1	
ALDICARB SULFOXIDE	-	-	1	1	
ATRAZINE	-	-	5	4	
BENZO(A)PYRENE	-	-	5	4	
BHC-GAMMA	-	-	5	4	
CARBOFURAN	-	-	5	4	
CHLORDANE	-	-	5	4	
DALAPON	-	-	7	6	
DI(2-ETHYLHEXYL) ADIPATE	-	-	6	5	
DI(2-ETHYLHEXYL) PHTHALATE	-	-	10	8	
DINOSEB	-	-	5	4	
DIQUAT	-	-	5	4	
ENDOTHALL	-	-	5	4	
ENDRIN	-	-	5	4	
ETHYLENE DIBROMIDE	-	-	5	4	
GLYPHOSATE	-	-	2	1	
HEPTACHLOR	-	-	6	5	
HEPTACHLOR EPOXIDE	-	-	6	5	
HEXACHLOROBENZENE	-	-	7	5	
HEXACHLOROCYCLOPENTADIENE	-	-	5	4	
LASSO	-	-	5	4	
METHOXYCHLOR	-	-	5	4	
OXAMYL	-	-	5	4	
PENTACHLOROPHENOL	-	-	5	4	
PICLORAM	-	-	5	4	
SIMAZINE	-	-	5	4	
OTAL POLYCHLORINATED BIPHENYLS (PCB)	-	-	5	4	
TOXAPHENE	-	-	5	4	



Volatile Organic Chemical Violations

• Community and Non-Transient, Non-Community PWSs are required to comply.

Table 7. Summary of Volatile Organic Chemicals

Volatile Organics (VOCs)						
Contaminant	Contaminant Health-Based V		Non-Health-B	ased Violations		
Name	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations		
1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE	-	-	20	18		
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE	-	-	20	18		
1,1-DICHLOROETHYLENE	-	-	20	18		
1,2,4-TRICHLOROBENZENE	-	-	20	18		
1,2-DICHLOROETHANE	-	-	20	18		
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE	-	-	20	18		
BENZENE	-	-	20	18		
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE	-	-	20	18		
CHLOROBENZENE	-	-	20	18		
CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHYLENE	-	-	20	18		
DICHLOROMETHANE	-	-	21	19		
ETHYLBENZENE	-	-	21	19		
O-DICHLOROBENZENE	-	-	20	18		
P-DICHLOROBENZENE	-	-	20	18		
STYRENE	-	-	20	18		
TETRACHLOROETHYLENE	-	-	21	19		
TOLUENE	-	-	20	18		
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHYLENE	-	-	20	18		
TRICHLOROETHYLENE	-	-	20	18		
VINYL CHLORIDE	-	-	20	18		
XYLENES, TOTAL	-	-	24	21		
Volatile Organics (VOCs) Totals:	-	-	427	23		

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) Rule Violations

• Community PWSs are required to comply.

Table 8. Summary of the Consumer Confidence Report

Consumer Confidence (CCR)						
Violation Health-Based Violations Non-Health-Based Violations						
Type Name		#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	
71- CCR REPORT CONSUMER CONFIDENCE RULE			-	70	56	
Consumer Co	n fidence (CCR) Totals:	-	-	70	56	



Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention Rule Violations

• All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 9. Summary of Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention

Cross Connection Control (CCX)							
	Violation .	Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-Based Violations			
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations		
ML - STATE TREATMENT TECHNIQUE LEVEL	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	103	64	-	-		
MS - STATE MONITORING	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	-	-	229	164		
Cross Connecti	on Control (CCX) Totals:	103	64	229	164		

Disinfection Violations

• All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 10. Summary of Disinfection

Disinfection (DIS)							
	Violation .	Health-Base	Health-Based Violations		Non-He alth-Based Violations		
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of W ater Systems with Violations		
41- RES DISINFECT CONCENTRATION	CHLORINE	55	22	-	-		
(SWTR)	SWTR	12	2	-	-		
MD- FAILURE	CHLORINE	6	6	-	-		
PROVIDE DISINFECT. TREATMENT GW	GROUNDWATER RULE	2	2	-	-		
ML-STATE TREATMENT TECHNIQUE LEVEL	CHLORINE	25	25	-	-		
27 - MONTORING,	CHLORAMINE	-	-	9	4		
ROUTINE (DBP), MAJ OR	CHLORINE	-	-	105	72		
3 6- MONITORING, RT MAJ OR (LT2- FILTERED)	CHLORINE	-	-	2	2		
36 - MONTORING,	CHLORAMINE	-	-	10	5		
RTNRPT MAJOR (SWTR-FILTER)	CHLORINE	-	-	204	114		
36 - MONITORING, RTNRPT MINOR (SWTR-FILTER)	CHLORINE	-	-	15	9		
MS - STATE MONITORING	CHLORINE	-	-	208	156		
VC - EQUIPMENT VERIFICATIONOR CALIBRATION	CHLORINE	-	-	34	34		
Disin fe c	tion (DIS) Totals:	100	56	587	299		



Disinfection Byproducts Rule Violations

Chlorite and Bromate Rule Violations

• PWSs using chlorine dioxide or ozone are required to comply.

Table 11. Summary of Chlorite and Bromate

Chlorite and Bromate (DBP - Other)								
Violation		Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-Based Violations				
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of W ater Systems with Violations			
02 - MCL, AVERAGE	BROMATE	4	1	-	-			
27 - MONITORING, ROUTINE (DBP), MAJ OR	CHLORITE	-	-	2	2			
Chlorite and Broz	nate (DBP - Other) Totals:	4	1	2	2			

Total Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids Rule Violations

• Community and Non-Transient, Non-Community PWSs are required to comply.

Table 12. Summary of Total Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids

TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)							
Violation		Health-Base	ed Violations	Non-He alth-B	ased Violations		
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of W ater Systems with Violations		
02 - MCL, AVERAGE	TTHM	12	1	-	-		
02- MCL LRAA	TOTAL HALO ACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	22	7	-	-		
V2 1, 2	TTHM	82	18	-	-		
27 - MONITORING, ROUTINE (DBP),	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	-	-	55	51		
MAJ OR	TTHM	-	-	55	51		
27 - MONITORING, ROUTINE (DBP),	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	-	-	1	1		
MINOR	TTHM	-	-	1	1		
35 - FAILURE SUBMIT IDSESUBPT V PLAN (DBPR2)	DBP STAGE 2	-	-	2	2		
35 - FAILURE SUBMIT OEL REPORT FOR TITHM	TTHM	-	-	4	4		
35 - FAILURE SUBMIT SUBPART V PLAN, ESCALATED	DBP STAGE 2	-	-	6	6		
TTHM and HAA5	(DBP - TTHM and HAA5) Totals:	116	24	124	62		



Groundwater Rule Violations

• PWSs with a groundwater source not treated to surface water standards are required to comply.

Table 13. Summary of the Groundwater

Ground Water (GW)									
Violation		Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-Based Violations					
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations				
34 - MONITOR GWR TRIGGERED/ADDITON AL MAJOR	E COLI	-	-	28	24				
34 - MONITOR GWR TRIGGERED/ADDITON AL MINOR	E COLI	-	-	1	1				
Ground V	Vater (GW) Totals:	-	-	29	25				

Lead and Copper Rule Violations

• Community and Non-Transient, Non-Community PWSs are required to comply.

Table 14. Summary of Lead and Copper

Lead and Copper (LCR)								
	Violation	Health-Base	Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-Based Violations			
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations			
57 - OCCT/SOWT RECOMMENDATION/S TUDY (LCR)	LEAD& COPPER RULE	7	7	-	-			
58 - OCCT/SOWT INSTALL DEMONSTRATION (LCR)	LEAD& COPPER RULE	3	3	•	•			
59- WQP LEVEL NON- COMPLIANCE (LCR)	LEAD&COPPER RULE	1	1	-	-			
65 - PUBLIC EDUCATION(LCR)	LEAD& COPPER RULE	5	5	-	-			
51 - NITIAL TAP S AMPLING (LCR)	LEAD& COPPER RULE	•	-	14	9			
52 - FOLLOW-UP OR ROUTINE TAP MR (LCR)	LEAD&COPPER RULE	-	-	B2	99			
53 - WATER QUALITY PARAMETER MR (LCR)	LEAD& COPPER RULE	-	-	15	14			
56 - NITIAL/FOLLOW- UP/ROUTINESOWT M/R (LCR)	LEAD&COPPER RULE	-	-	9	9			
66- LEAD CONSUMERNOTICE (LCR)	LEAD& COPPER RULE	-	-	90	74			
MS - STATE MONITORING	LEAD& COPPER RULE	-	-	37	37			
Lead and C	Copper (LCR) Totals:	15	15	297	168			



Notification, Record Keeping, and Monitoring Plan Violations

All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 15. Summary of Notification, Record Keeping, and Monitoring Plan

Notification, Record Keeping, and Monitoring Plan (Notification) Violation Health-Based Violations Non-Health-Based Violations # of Water Systems # of Water Systems # of Violations # of Violations Type Name with Violations with Violations 09 - RECORD KEEPING, WITHOUT N/A 11 11 RULECODE 32 - FAILURETO HAVE MONITORING LT2ES WTR 1 PLAN(LT2) 5A - SAMPLESTING REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM PLANERRORS 49 49 RULE (RTCR) (RTCR) MS - STATE MONITORING PLAN RULE 26 26 MONITORING Notification, Record Keeping, and Monitoring 89 69 Plan (Notification) Totals:

Operator Certification Rule Violations

All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 16. Summary of Operator Certification

Operator Certification (Op Cert)									
Violation		Health-Based Violations		Non-He alth-Based Violations					
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations				
12 - QUALIFIED OPERATOR FAILURE	DBP STAGE 1	33	31	-	-				
OC - QUALIFIED OPERATOR FAILURE - TRANSIENT	DBP STAGE 1	25	23	-	-				
Operator Certif	ication (Op Cert) Totals:	58	54	-	-				

Plans and Specification Violations

All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 17. Summary of Plans and Specifications

Plans and Specifications (P&S)								
Violation		Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-Based Violations				
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of W ater Systems with Violations			
MS - STATE MONITORING	PLANS ANDS PECFICATIONS RULE	-	-	58	58			
Plans and Spe	cifications (P &S) Totals:	-	-	58	58			



Public Notice Rule Violations

• All PWSs that incurred a violation or posed an adverse health risk are required to comply.

Table 18. Summary of the Public Notice

Public Notice (PN)									
Violation		Health-Base	d Violations	Non-Health-Based Violations					
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations				
75 - PUBLICNOTICE RULE LINKEDTO VIOLATION	PUBLIC NOTICE	-	-	313	152				
76 - PUBLICNOTICE RULENOT LINKED VIOLATION	PUBLIC NOTICE	-	-	404	201				
Public N	otice (PN) Totals:	-	-	717	301				

Revised Total Coliform Rule (Microbial) Violations

• All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 19. Summary of the Revised Total Coliform

Re vised Total Coliform (RTCR)								
,	Violation .	Health-Base	Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-Based Violations			
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations			
IA - MCL, E. COLL POS E COLL(RTCR)	E COLI	1	1	-	-			
2A- LEVEL 1ASSESS, TCPOS RT NORPT (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	1	1	•	-			
2C- CORRECTIVE/EXPEDI TED ACTIONS (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	1	1	-	-			
2D-STARTUP PROCEDURES TT (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	12	11	-	-			
3 A- MONTORING,	E COLI	-	-	194	147			
ROUTINE, MAJOR (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	-	-	22	18			
3 A- MONITORING, ROUTINE, MINOR (RTCR)	E COLI	•	-	15	14			
3B - MONITORING, ADD. ROUTINE, MAJOR (RTCR)	E COLI	•	-	1	1			
4A - REPORTING, ASSESSMENT FORMS (RICR) 4B - REPORT	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	•	-	1	1			
4B - REPORT S AMPLE	E COLI		-	4	4			
RESULT/FAL	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	-	-	1	1			
4C-REPORT STARTUP PROCEDURES CERT FORMRTCR	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	•	-	3	3			
Revised Total	Coliform (RTCR) Totals:	15	13	241	178			



Sanitary Survey Rule Violations

• All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 20. Summary of the Sanitary Survey

Sanitary Survey (SS)									
Violation		Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-Based Violations					
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations				
45-FAILURE ADDRESS DEFICIENCY (GWR)	GROUNDWATER RULE	88	49	-	-				
Sauitary S	Survey (SS) Totak:	88	49	•	-				

Storage Tank Rule Violations

• All PWSs with storage tanks are required to comply.

Table 21. Summary of the Storage Tank

Storage Tanks (Tanks)								
Violation		Health-Based Violations		Non-Health-Based Violations				
Туре	Name	# of Violations # of Water Systems with Violations		# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations			
ML - STATE TREATMENT TECHNIQUE LEVEL	STORAGETANKRULE	36	34	-	-			
MS - STATE MONITORING	STORAGETANKRULE	-	-	31	31			
Stomge Ta	nks (Tanks) Totak:	36	34	31	31			



Surface Water Treatment Rule Violations

• Surface Water and Groundwater-Under-the-Direct-Influence-of-Surface-Water PWSs are required to comply.

Table 22. Summary of the Surface Water Treatment

Surface Water (SW)							
Violation		Health-Base	ed Violations	Non-He alth-Ba	Non-He alth-Based Violations		
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of W ater Systems with Violations		
41- SINGLECOMB. FILTER EFF LUENT (SWTR)	TURBIDITY	1	1	-	-		
42 - FAILURE TO FILTER (SWTR)	SWTR	18	18	•	-		
43 - SINGLE COMB FLTR EFFLUENT (IES WIRLT I)	TURBIDITY	7	6	•	-		
44- MONTHLY COMB FLTR EFFLUENT (IES WTR.LTI)	TURBIDITY	20	11	•	-		
32 - MONITORING,	CRYPTOSPORDIUM	-	-	4	1		
SOURCE(LT2), MAJ OR	E COLI	-	-	3	1		
38 - MONITORING, ROUTINE (IES WIRLT D. MAJOR	TURBIDITY	-	-	111	66		
38 - MONITORING, ROUTINE (IES WIR/LT1), MINOR	TURBIDITY	-	-	7	5		
VC - EQUIPMENT VERIFICATIONOR CALIBRATION	TURBIDITY	-	-	6	6		
Surface V	Vater (SW) Totals:	46	31	131	74		

Table 23. Summary of the Surface Water Precursors

Precursors (Precursors)									
Violation		Health-Base	d Violations	Non-He alth-Ba	nsed Violations				
Туре	Name	#of Violations #of Water Systems with Violations #o		# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations				
46 - INADEQUATE DBP PRECURS OR REMOVAL	CARBON, TOTAL	1	1	•	-				
27 - MONTORING,	ALKALINITY, TOTAL	-	-	4	3				
ROUTINE (DBP), MAJ OR	CARBON, TOTAL	-	-	5	3				
Precursors	(Precursors) Totals:	1	1	9	4				



Water Hauler Rule Violations

• All PWSs are required to comply.

Table 25. Summary of the Water Hauler

Water Hauler (Hauler)					
	Violation	Health-Base	d Violations	Non-Health-Based Violations	
Туре	Name	#of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations	# of Violations	# of Water Systems with Violations
MS - STATE MONITORING	WATER HAULER RULE	-	-	1	1
Water Hauler (Hauler) Totals:		-	-	1	1



Exemptions, Variances, and Waivers

Colorado's Safe Drinking Water Program did not issue any variances or exemptions to any public drinking water system in 2020. There are no active prior variances or exemptions in place in Colorado for MCLs. EPA granted Denver Water Board a <u>variance from the Lead and Copper rule</u> in 2019 that the state is helping oversee. There are state-wide monitoring waivers in place for asbestos, cyanide (except for Cripple Creek and the City of Victor), and glyphosate (if the system is chlorinating).

Report Availability and Contact Information

This report, data, and specific violations or enforcement actions associated with public water systems are available at https://cdphe.colorado.gov/dwinfo.

For further information concerning this report you may contact Phillip Stanwood with the Safe Drinking Water Compliance Assurance Section by email at Phillip.Stanwood@state.co.us.



Appendix A: PWSs with Health-Based Violations

PWS ID	Water System Name	Violation Type	Contaminant Name	Resolved as of 12/31/2020?
CO0201002	ADAMS COUNTY PARKS	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0116104	ADVENIR FRENCH QUARTER	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0120001	AGATE WA	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0120001	AGATE WA	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0136100	AGUILAR TOWN OF	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	No
CO0136100	AGUILAR TOWN OF	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0215115	ALEXANDER LAKE LODGE	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0107115	ALLENSPARK WSD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0107115	ALLENSPARK WSD	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0207115	ALPINE BROOK WS	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
C00314042	ALVARADO CG 4122	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0235185	ANNUNCIATION HEIGHTS	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes



CO0235185	ANNUNCIATION HEIGHTS	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0335146	ANSEL WATROUS CG UPPER	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0240050	ANTLERS RIO GRANDE LODGE	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	Yes
CO0111100	ANTONITO TOWN OF	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0160075	ARABIAN ACRES MD	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0123123	ASGARD SUBDIVISION WA	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	No
CO0123123	ASGARD SUBDIVISION WA	Inorganics (IOCs)	SELENIUM	No
CO0219123	ASPEN MTN VIEW SUBD	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
C00219123	ASPEN MTN VIEW SUBD	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0219123	ASPEN MTN VIEW SUBD	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0230090	ASPEN PARK VILLAGE CTR	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
C00149123	ASPEN VILLAGE MD	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0155200	BACA GRANDE WSD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
C00207133	BALARAT OUTDOOR LABORATORY	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No



	i	•	•	,
CO0208120	BB RIVERSIDE MOTEL	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0221040	BEAR TRAP RANCH	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0235138	BEAVER MEADOWS RESORT	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0235138	BEAVER MEADOWS RESORT	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0145030	BEEHIVE WC NO1	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0145030	BEEHIVE WC NO1	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0101015	BELLEVIEW CHRISTIAN COLLEGE	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0101020	BENNETT TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0220244	BIG APPLE SHELL SUBWAY	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0135143	BIG ELK MEADOWS WA	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0222570	BIGHORN RV PARK	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	No
CO0328085	BLUE LAKE CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0229150	BOCKMAN CAMPGROUNDS	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	No
CO0151150	BOONE TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes



CO0151150	BOONE TOWN OF	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	No
CO0136300	BRANSON TOWN OF	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0101030	BRIGHTON VILLAGE LLC	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	No
CO0150200	BRISTOL WSD	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0150200	BRISTOL WSD	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	Yes
CO0130010	BROOK FOREST WD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0107155	BROOMFIELD CITY AND COUNTY OF	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0149155	BRUSH CREEK WD	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0126158	BUCKHORN RANCH WS	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0138001	BUFFALO HILLS RV PARK	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0226175	CABINS ON SPRING CREEK SUBDIVISION	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	No
CO0226175	CABINS ON SPRING CREEK SUBDIVISION	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0226175	CABINS ON SPRING CREEK SUBDIVISION	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0238002	CALICHE SCHOOL	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes



		ı	T	
CO0230166	CANYON SHOPPES THE	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0218165	CANYONS COMMUNITY CHURCH	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0111200	CAPULIN WD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0111200	CAPULIN WD	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0260160	CATAMOUNT CENTER	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0115168	CATHEDRAL WC	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0115168	CATHEDRAL WC	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0115168	CATHEDRAL WC	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0123166	CATTLE CREEK WUA	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	No
CO0335223	CHAMBERS LAKE CG	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0118175	CHATFIELD SOUTH WD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0118175	CHATFIELD SOUTH WD	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0145090	CHERAW TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0145090	CHERAW TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No



CO0218003	CHERRY VALLEY ELEM SCHOOL	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0109006	CHEYENNE WELLS TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0109006	CHEYENNE WELLS TOWN OF	Inorganics (IOCs)	ARSENIC	Yes
CO0109006	CHEYENNE WELLS TOWN OF	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	Yes
CO0308130	COLLEGIATE PEAK CAMPGROUND NO 2	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0247021	COLORADO CHRISTIAN SERVICE CAMP	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0151200	COLORADO CITY MD	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0151200	COLORADO CITY MD	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	No
CO0260240	COLORADO LIONS CAMP	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0230225	CONIFER HIGH SCHOOL	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	Yes
CO0142200	CORTEZ CITY OF	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	Yes
CO0222230	COTOPAXI SCHOOL	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0140500	CREEDE CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0362001	CROW VALLEY CAMPGROUND	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No



CO0139205	DEBEQUE TOWN OF	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No
CO0153200	DEL NORTE TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0101205	DENVER CASCADE MHP	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0252838	DESERADO MINE	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0215225	DEUTSCH DOMESTIC WATER	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0141210	DINOSAUR TOWN OF	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	No
CO0253190	DOS RIOS RESTAURANTE	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0253190	DOS RIOS RESTAURANTE	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0234480	DURANGO LA PLATA AIRPORT	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No
CO0134180	DURANGO WEST MD NO 1	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	Yes
CO0134510	DURANO JCMHP, LLC	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0119802	EAGLE RIVER WSD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0219234	EAGLE SPRINGS GOLF CLUB	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes



CO0145120	EAST END WA	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0163001	ECKLEY TOWN OF	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0163001	ECKLEY TOWN OF	Inorganics (IOCs)	ARSENIC	No
CO0135237	EDEN VALLEY INSTITUTE	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0134200	EDGEMONT RANCH MD	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes
CO0120245	ELBERT COUNTY HWY 86 WD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0333200	ELBERT CREEK CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0333200	ELBERT CREEK CG	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	No
CO0134840	ELBERT CREEK WATER CO	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No
CO0120005	ELBERT WSD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0207466	ELDORA MOUNTAIN RESORT	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	No
CO0142241	ELEGANT HILLS MHP	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	No
CO0121200	ELEPHANT ROCK MHP	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No



-		·	i	
CO0110010	EMPIRE TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0110010	EMPIRE TOWN OF	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0110010	EMPIRE TOWN OF	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0135257	ESTES PARK TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0145150	EUREKA WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0145150	EUREKA WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0162260	EVANS CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0230300	EVERGREEN SOUTH	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0145180	FAYETTE WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0145180	FAYETTE WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0162476	FIRESTONE TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0318282	FLAT ROCKS CAMPGROUND	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	No
CO0160175	FLORISSANT WSD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes



C00247285	FOOTHILLS WATER DELIVERY SERVICE	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0145210	FOWLER TOWN OF	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0103050	FOXRIDGE FARMS MHP	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0125288	FRASER TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0234388	FREEMAN CREEK	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	No
CO0240400	FREEMONS GUEST RANCH	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0226267	FRENCHYS	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0115288	FRUITLAND DOMESTIC WC	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0162291	FT LUPTON CITY OF	Disinfection (DIS)	SWTR	Yes
CO0144005	FT MORGAN CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0221446	FUEL BS CONVENIENCE STORE	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0262292	FUZION FIELD SERVICES	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0263299	GAYTAN WS	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	Yes
CO0137005	GENOA TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes



CO0207319	GOLD HILL INN	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	Yes
CO0221450	GOLDEN EAGLE RANCH	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	No
CO0130318	GOLDEN TERRACE SOUTH	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0150300	GRANADA TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0150300	GRANADA TOWN OF	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0150300	GRANADA TOWN OF	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0150400	GRANADA WA	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0225319	GRANBY BARN STORE	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0125323	GRAND COUNTY WATER NO 1	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0202300	GREAT SAND DUNES HQ	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0162321	GREELEY CITY OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0119321	GREEN ACRES MHP	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0162322	GROVER TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0254725	HAHNS PEAK ROADHOUSE	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No



CO0347305	HALL VALLEY CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0150500	HARTMAN TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0150500	HARTMAN TOWN OF	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0150500	HARTMAN TOWN OF	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0106200	HASTY WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0148001	HAXTUN TOWN OF	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0262333	HB RENTALS	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0223810	HERONS NEST RV PARK	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0204332	HIDDEN VALLEY RANCH	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0101080	HIGH PLAINS WUA	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0102300	HIGH VALLEY MHP	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0102300	HIGH VALLEY MHP	Inorganics (IOCs)	ARSENIC	No
CO0102300	HIGH VALLEY MHP	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No
CO0160200	HIGHLAND LAKES WD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0214700	HISTORIC PINES RANCH	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No



CO0145330	HOLBROOK CENTER SOFT WA	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0222700	HOLCIM INC	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	No
CO0222700	HOLCIM INC	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No
CO0150600	HOLLY TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0150600	HOLLY TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0226352	HOLTS GUEST RANCH	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0119352	HOMESTEAD PARK	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0130050	HOMESTEAD WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0229221	HOWLING COYOTE TAVERN	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	No
CO0162359	HUDSON TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0110020	IDAHO SPRINGS CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0318384	INDIAN CREEK CAMPGROUND	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No



CO0153450	INDIAN TRAILS	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0202383	INN AT ZAPATA RANCH	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	No
CO0315390	ISLAND LAKE CG	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0162418	JOHNSTOWN TOWN OF	Precursors (Precursors)	CARBON, TOTAL	Yes
CO0158001	JULESBURG TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0158001	JULESBURG TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0158001	JULESBURG TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	Yes
CO0137012	KARVAL WATER USERS INC	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	Yes
CO0162438	KEENESBURG TOWN OF	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes
CO0347430	KENOSHA CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0101443	KIMBERLY HILLS MHP	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0134515	KNOLLS AT DURANGO HOA	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0125455	KREMMLING TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0125455	KREMMLING TOWN OF	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0314478	LA VISTA CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes



CO0212466	LAKE SANCHEZ ESTATES	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0212466	LAKE SANCHEZ ESTATES	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0212466	LAKE SANCHEZ ESTATES	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0212466	LAKE SANCHEZ ESTATES	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0212466	LAKE SANCHEZ ESTATES	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0212466	LAKE SANCHEZ ESTATES	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	Yes
CO0333405	LAKE VIEW CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0150700	LAMAR CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0118030	LARKSPUR TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0118030	LARKSPUR TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0118030	LARKSPUR TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0157300	LAST DOLLAR PUD	Inorganics (IOCs)	ARSENIC	Yes
CO0204466	LAST RESORT RV PARK AND CAMPGROUND	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0204466	LAST RESORT RV PARK AND CAMPGROUND	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes



CO0149466	LAZY GLEN HOA	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0221133	LDS BLACK FOREST	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0230800	LDS EVERGREEN	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0201475	LITTLE LIGHTS EARLY LEARNING CENTER	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	Yes
CO0235283	LIVERMORE WS	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0144015	LOG LANE VILLAGE TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0144015	LOG LANE VILLAGE TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0110026	LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN WD	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes
CO0134192	LOS PRADOS HOA	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0107487	LOUISVILLE CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0118035	LOUVIERS WSD	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0210015	LOVELAND BASIN SKI AREA	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0210016	LOVELAND VALLEY SKI AREA	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No



CO0247500	M LAZY C RANCH	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	No
CO0215538	MAD DOG WC	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0253390	MALT SHOPPE THE	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	No
CO0253390	MALT SHOPPE THE	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	No
CO0145450	MANZANOLA TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED URANIUM	No
CO0145450	MANZANOLA TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0253540	MASONIC PARK ASSOCIATION	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0333505	MAY QUEEN CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0150800	MAY VALLEY WA	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0150800	MAY VALLEY WA	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0207506	MEEKER PARK LODGE	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	Yes
CO0138025	MERINO TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0202450	MIGRANT HEADSTART	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	No



CO0210017	MILL CREEK WIA	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	Yes
CO0143510	MILLARD MOBILE HOME PARK	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0123510	MITCHELL COOPER DITCH PIPELINE	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0123510	MITCHELL COOPER DITCH PIPELINE	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	No
CO0108420	MONARCH MOUNTAIN LODGE	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	Yes
CO0121475	MONUMENT TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0123519	MOUNTAIN VALLEY MHP	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0240500	MOUNTAIN VIEW AT RIVERS EDGE RV	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0240500	MOUNTAIN VIEW AT RIVERS EDGE RV	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0240500	MOUNTAIN VIEW AT RIVERS EDGE RV	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	Yes
CO0222518	MOUNTAINDALE CG AND CABINS	Disinfection (DIS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0143533	NATURITA TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No



CO0143533	NATURITA TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0143533	NATURITA TOWN OF	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes
CO0237538	NEXTERA ENERGY RESOURCES	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes
CO0145630	NORTH HOLBROOK WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0116552	NORTH LINCOLN WSD	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0238724	NORTH STERLING RES SP SOUTH	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0101115	NORTHGLENN CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0219552	NOVA GUIDES LODGE CAMP HALE	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0143559	NUCLA TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0162559	NUNN TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0123566	OAK MEADOWS SERVICE COMPANY	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0123566	OAK MEADOWS SERVICE COMPANY	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0151400	ONEAL WS	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No



	İ	i	i	i
CO0151400	ONEAL WS	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0235315	ORVILLES	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	No
CO0211100	OSIER STATION COMPANY	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0146588	OURAY CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0158005	OVID TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0144025	PAGELS TP	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED URANIUM	No
CO0121550	PALMER LAKE MOBILE HOME RANCH	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0121550	PALMER LAKE MOBILE HOME RANCH	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0123601	PANORAMIC MESA SUBD	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No
CO0115601	PAONIA TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0143600	PARADOX PIPELINE CO	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0143600	PARADOX PIPELINE CO	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	No
CO0121600	PARK FOREST	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes



CO0145540	PATTERSON VALLEY WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0145540	PATTERSON VALLEY WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0335605	PEACEFUL VALLEY CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0160095	PEAK VIEW PARK LLC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0138030	PEETZ TOWN OF	Inorganics (IOCs)	ARSENIC	No
CO0151450	PINE DRIVE WD	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0118025	PINERY WWD	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	Yes
CO0128650	PINON HILLS SUBD	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0162615	PLATTEVILLE TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0153800	PONDEROSA SUBDIVISION	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0144621	PRAIRIE VIEW RANCH WD	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0105300	PRITCHETT TOWN OF	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0211700	RAINBOW TROUT RANCH	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0202666	RAKHRA MUSHROOM FARM	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes



CO0202666	RAKHRA MUSHROOM FARM	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0202666	RAKHRA MUSHROOM FARM	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0202666	RAKHRA MUSHROOM FARM	Inorganics (IOCs)	ARSENIC	No
CO0123667	RANCH AT ROARING FORK	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0235666	RAVENCREST CHALET	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes
CO0221336	RECOVERY VILLAGE AT PALMER LAKE LLC	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0246283	REVENUE VIRGINIUS MINE WS	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0123675	RIFLE CREEK ESTATES HOA	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0223676	RIFLE FIRESIDE LANES	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	No
CO0207171	RIVER CHURCH	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0207171	RIVER CHURCH	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0145570	RIVERSIDE WC	Chlorite and Bromate (DBP - Other)	BROMATE	No
CO0145570	RIVERSIDE WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No



CO0149685	ROARING FORK MHP	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0208685	ROCKY MOUNTAIN OUTDOOR CENTER	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	Yes
CO0262684	ROGGEN MOTEL	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	No
CO0103081	ROLLING PLAINS ESTATE	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0103081	ROLLING PLAINS ESTATE	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0326685	ROSY LANE CG	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0118055	ROXBOROUGH WSD	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0202694	RUSTIC ROOK RESORT	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0151700	RYE TOWN OF	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0151700	RYE TOWN OF	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	No
CO0151700	RYE TOWN OF	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0254704	SADDLEBACK RANCH	Disinfection (DIS)	SWTR	No
CO0254704	SADDLEBACK RANCH	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	No
CO0155800	SAGUACHE TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0155800	SAGUACHE TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes



CO0104900	SAN JUAN RIVER VILLAGE MD	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0107701	SAN LAZARO MFCTD HOUSING COMMUNITY	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	Yes
CO0107702	SAN SOUCI MHP	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	Yes
CO0107702	SAN SOUCI MHP	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0162707	SEVERANCE TOWN OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0131800	SHERIDAN LAKE WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED URANIUM	No
CO0251743	SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RANCH PROPERTY OWNERS WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	Yes
CO0251743	SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RANCH PROPERTY OWNERS WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	Yes
CO0123710	SILT TOWN OF	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0234760	SILVER PICK WATER	Disinfection (DIS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0234760	SILVER PICK WATER	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0234760	SILVER PICK WATER	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0110035	SILVER PLUME TOWN OF	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0235713	SKY RANCH LUTHERAN CAMP	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes



CO0126715	SOMERSET DOMESTIC WD	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No
CO0153718	SOUTH FORK HEIGHTS APARTMENTS	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	Yes
CO0153718	SOUTH FORK HEIGHTS APARTMENTS	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0253870	SOUTH FORK UTE BLUFF LODGE INC	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
C00247718	SOUTH PARK MERCANTILE	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0247718	SOUTH PARK MERCANTILE	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	Yes
CO0145660	SOUTH SIDE WA	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0145690	SOUTH SWINK WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0145690	SOUTH SWINK WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0228650	SPANISH PEAKS SCOUT RANCH	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	Yes
CO0214719	SPREADEAGLE HOA	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
C00135721	SPRING CANYON WSD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes



CO0105500	SPRINGFIELD TOWN OF	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	No
CO0123718	SPRINGRIDGE SUBD	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0253840	SPRUCE LODGE	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0110040	ST MARYS GLACIER WSD	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0110040	ST MARYS GLACIER WSD	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	No
CO0110040	ST MARYS GLACIER WSD	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0254712	STEAMBOAT SPRINGS KOA	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0138045	STERLING CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0132020	STRATTON TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0132020	STRATTON TOWN OF	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0115726	STUCKER MESA DOMESTIC WC	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	Yes
CO0115726	STUCKER MESA DOMESTIC WC	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0143515	SUBURBAN WATER	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0113900	SUGAR CITY TOWN OF	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes



CO0123500	SUN MEADOW ESTATES	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	No
CO0123500	SUN MEADOW ESTATES	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED URANIUM	No
CO0223725	SUNLIGHT MOUNTAIN INN	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0107725	SUPERIOR MD NO 1	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	No
CO0159725	SWANS NEST MD	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0224174	TAGGERTS INC	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0134810	TALL PINES VILLAGE	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0134810	TALL PINES VILLAGE	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0247288	THE CORONAS AT FRESHWATER	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	Yes
CO0103090	TRAVOIS HOA	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0224755	TRINITY MOUNTAIN RANCH	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0130734	TRUMBULL TOWN OF	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0121841	TURKEY CANON RANCH WD	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0333790	TURQUOISE LAKE REC AREA	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes



CO0333790	TURQUOISE LAKE REC AREA	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	Yes
CO0333790	TURQUOISE LAKE REC AREA	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0114550	TV HILLS WATER	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes
CO0333795	TWIN PEAKS CG PARRY PEAK CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0211950	TWIN RIVERS GUEST RANCH	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	E. COLI	Yes
CO0211950	TWIN RIVERS GUEST RANCH	Revised Total Coliform (RTCR)	REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE (RTCR)	No
CO0234785	UES VENTURES	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0119786	UPPER EAGLE REGIONAL WA	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0160550	VALLEY MAINT CORP NO 1	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0160550	VALLEY MAINT CORP NO 1	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0160551	VALLEY MAINT CORP NO 2	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	No
CO0255850	VALLEY VIEW HOT SPRINGS	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0145750	VALLEY WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No



CO0145750	VALLEY WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0160700	VICTOR CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0160700	VICTOR CITY OF	Storage Tanks (Tanks)	STORAGE TANK RULE	Yes
CO0142804	VISTA VERDE VILLAGE	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0145780	VROMAN WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U	No
CO0145780	VROMAN WC	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0128900	WALSENBURG CITY OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	No
CO0128900	WALSENBURG CITY OF	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	No
CO0128900	WALSENBURG CITY OF	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	ТТНМ	Yes
CO0105900	WALSH TOWN OF	Nitrogen (NOX)	NITRATE	No
CO0162833	WATTENBURG IMPROVEMENT ASSOC	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0145810	WEST GRAND VALLEY WA	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0335839	WEST LAKE CG	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0149613	WEST RANCH SUBD	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes



CO0134690	WESTSIDE MHP	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0333890	WHITE STAR HOST SITE	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0226843	WILDERNESS RANCH YOUNG LIFE	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0162843	WINDSOR TOWN OF	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0230067	WINDY PEAKS OUTDOOR LABORATORY	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	No
CO0260975	WISHING WELL MOTEL	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0260975	WISHING WELL MOTEL	Surface Water (SW)	SWTR	Yes
CO0260975	WISHING WELL MOTEL	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes
CO0260975	WISHING WELL MOTEL	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0260975	WISHING WELL MOTEL	Radionuclides (RADs)	COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228)	No
CO0123860	WOODEN DEER HOA	Cross Connection Control (CCX)	CROSS CONNECTION RULE	Yes
CO0257750	WOODS LAKE CG	Sanitary Survey (SS)	GROUNDWATER RULE	No
CO0149852	WOODY CREEK MHP	Operator Certification (Op Cert)	DBP STAGE 1	Yes



CO0251700	XCEL ENERGY COMANCHE PLANT	Surface Water (SW)	TURBIDITY	Yes
CO0251700	XCEL ENERGY COMANCHE PLANT	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	Yes
CO0254185	XCEL ENERGY HAYDEN STATION	Lead and Copper (LCR)	LEAD & COPPER RULE	Yes
CO0154900	YAMPA TOWN OF	Disinfection (DIS)	CHLORINE	No
CO0135883	YMCA ROCKIES WIND RIVER	TTHM and HAA5 (DBP - TTHM and HAA5)	TOTAL HALOACETIC ACIDS (HAA5)	No

